From: S22

Sent: December-27-13 2:00 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Cancelled trip to Kenya

We are so sad on receiving news that your trip to our lovely country was cancelled on the
eleventh hour .

However ,we respect your decision for we believe there is a reason.

Best wishes

Yours sincerely ,

S22

Sent from Samsung Mobile
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From: S22

Sent: December-28-13 1:14 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Kenya

Why with all the issues in this province and country would you choose to go to Kenya o
build a school? Let's fix the problems here first. Thank you.

S22
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From: Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX
Sent: December-16-13 3:37 PM

To:  McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Kenyapassport
Attachments:  Kenyapassport.pdf

From: Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX
Sent: December-16-13 3:36 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Kenyaiti

Attachments:  Kenyaiti.pdf

S15

This is the draft program | sent them. My next e-mail will contain the passport info that I also sent them and that |
will use for the official visa request. If the reply is that some or all do not need visas then | will ask for it in writing so
that there is no problems once in Kenya.

From: Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX

Sent: December-16-13 3:22 PM

To:  Andrea Hudson

Subject: Kenyaiti.doc

Attachments: Kenyaiti.doc

From: Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX
Sent: December-16-13 3:20 PM

To:  Andrea Hudson

Subject: Kenyapassport.doc
Attachments: Kenyapassport.doc

From: Andrea.Hudson@international.gc.ca
Sent: December-16-13 3:12 PM

To: Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: The Honourable Christy .Clark

1) attachment ?

----- Original Message-----

From: Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX [mailto:Marc.Andre.Ouellette@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: December 16, 2013 5:44 PM

To: Hudson, Andrea -XDV

Subject: The Honourable Christy .Clark

Andrea,
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Further to our telephone conversation please find attached a draft itinerary and the information about the delegation as
it stands today.

S22

S15

As a point of information, the Canadian High Commissioner, Mr. David J.R. Angell was notified of the Premier's visit
by one of the Principal of the Me to We organization, Mrs Roxanne Joyal. | can send him a note from my office if
you think it can help.

Thank you very much for your help, precious assistance and constant cooperation. Looking forward to your response.
Regards,

Marc-André Ouellette

Chief of Protocol
Intergovernmental Relations
Office of the Premier
Government of British Columbia

From: Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX
Sent: December-16-13 2:44 PM

To: Andrea Hudson

Subject: The Honourable Christy .Clark
Andrea,

Further to our telephone conversation please find attached a draft itinerary and the information about the delegation as
it stands today.

S22

S15

As a point of information, the Canadian High Commissioner, Mr. David J.R. Angell was notified of the Premier’s visit
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
Sent: December-16-13 1:27 PM

To:  Andrea.Hudson@international.gc.ca
Subject: Re: Premier to Kenya

I am at home please call my cell at your convenience S22
On 2013-12-16, at 13:03, "Andrea.Hudson@international.gc.ca” <Andrea.Hudson@international.gc.ca> wrote:

> Hi there- anything you can send me ? any chance we can chat ?
>

> oo Original Message-----

> From: Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX [mailto:Marc.Andre.Ouellette@gov.bc.ca]
> Sent: December 16, 2013 1:26 PM

> To: Hudson, Andrea -XDV

> Subject: Re: Premier to Kenya

>

> Will do in a minute

>

> Marc-André Ouellette

> Chief of Protocol

> and Executive Director

> Office of Protocol

> Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

> Goverment of British Columbia, Canada

>
> Telephone: (250) 387-4304<tel:(250)%20387-4304>

> Fax: (250) 356-2814<tel:(250)%20356-2814>

>

> marc.andre.ouellette@gov.bc.ca<mailto:marc.andre.ouellette@gov.bc.ca>
>

> Le 2013-12-16 a 10:22, "Andrea.Hudson@international.gc.ca<mailto: Andrea.Hudson@international.gc.ca>"
<Andrea.Hudson@international.gc.ca<mailto: Andrea.Hudson@international.gc.ca>> a écrit :

>

> Hi there- | have been swamped today but Steve just briefed me on your chat — can you send me what you have re
itinerary and then I will follow-up with RCMP re next steps.

S15

P

> Thanks

> Andrea

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: December-16-13 12:47 PM

To: Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX; s15, 19
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Subject: Fw: Itinerary for Ms. Christina s22 lark/ S22
S22

Official itin. Times may vary slightly from my original email. S22

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
From: S22
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 12:42 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; S22

Cc: S22

Subject: Itinerary for Ms. Christina s22 Clark S22
S22
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S22

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: December-16-13 12:46 PM

To: Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Flights

S22

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 12:44 PM
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

Telephone: (250) 387-4304 <tel:(250)%20387-4304>

Fax: (250) 356-2814 <tel:(250)%20356-2814>

marc.andre.ouellette@gov.bc.ca

Le 2013-12-16 a 12:25, "McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX" <Jordan.McPhee@gov.bc.ca> a écrit :

I personally don't think it's required.
S22

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 12:24 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Flights

Thank you

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

Le 2013-12-16 a 12:05, "McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX" <Jordan.McPhee@gov.bc.ca> a écrit :

Waiting on the official flight itins to be sent to me but this is what | have so far

S22

Jordan

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: George REID <George.REID@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>
Sent: December-16-13 10:41 AM

To:  Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Kenya

Attachments:  Untitled.PDF - Adobe Acrobat Pro.pdf

Hello
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S15, 19, 22

Geo.

>>> "Quellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX" <Marc.Andre.Ouellette@gov.bc.ca> 2013/12/16 10:22 AM >>>

Just received from Ottawa. As you can see we are still in discussion with visit section as for action required from
here. If you can send the surname, given name, nationality, DOB, of the SLO/BG for now it would be great. Thanks

List of Nairobi contacts for RCMP HQ / BC coordinators.

- David Agell is the High Commissioner for Canada in Nairobi.

David.agell@international.gc.ca<mailto:David.agell@international.gc.ca> ( Cell: S16
S16
- Or c/o HOM - Admin Assistant Ms Louise Renault at number S16

- Jamie Bell is the head of theGeneral Relations / Political Section in the Cdn High Commission in Nairobi,
Kenya.
Jamie.bell@international.gc.ca<mailto:Jamie.bell@international.gc.ca> ( Cell: s16

- Sonia Hooykaas is the Regional Security Manager for the Nairobi HC.
Sonia.hooykaas@international.ac.ca<mailto:Sonia.hooykaas@international.gc.ca> ( Cell: si6
S16

- DFATD Ottawa: Africa Desk ( Kenya) Mme Catherine Nadeau in DFATD HQ Ottawa.
Catherine.nadeau@international.gc.ca<mailto:Catherine.nadeau@international.gc.ca> ( office: 1- 613-944-
7318<tel:613-944-7318> )

S15

- SLO / BG S15

- And, or accompanying Kenyan National Police body guards / uniformed police?
Other:

- Threat Assessment and or local conditions can be explored with Regional Security Manager at the Nairobi
HC.

- Equipment and access to vehicles will have to be addressed at the GR / RSM levels of the Mission.
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Note: Still waiting for some clarification with Head of Visits Section - Protocol Ottawa
Regards,

Steve Birch

RCMP-GRC

Stephen Birch , S/Sgt

Protective Policing Liaison - Office of Protocol

Department of Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development

125 Sussex Drive<x-apple-data-detectors://9>

Ottawa, Ontario.<x-apple-data-detectors://9>

K1A 0G2

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

Sent: December-16-13 10:23 AM

To: Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX

Subject: Premier to Kenya

Hi there- | have been swamped today but Steve just briefed me on your chat — can you send me what you have re
itinerary and then | will follow-up with RCMP re next steps.

S15

Thanks
Andrea

From: Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX
Sent: December-16-13 10:23 AM

To: George Reid

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
David.agell@international.gc.ca ( Cell S16

- Or c/o HOM - Admin Assistant Ms Louise Renault at number s1i6

- Jamie Bell is the head of theGeneral Relations / Political Section in the Cdn High Commission in Nairobi,
Kenya.

Jamie.bell@international.gc.ca ( Cell: S16

- Sonia Hooykaas is the Regional Security Manager for the Nairobi HC.

Sonia.hooykaas@international.gc.ca ( Cell: S16 )

- DFATD Ottawa: Africa Desk ( Kenya) Mme Catherine Nadeau in DFATD HQ Ottawa.

Catherine.nadeau@international.gc.ca ( office: 1- 613-944-7318)

S15

- SLO/BG s15
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
125 Sussex Drive <x-apple-data-detectors://9>

Ottawa, Ontario. <x-apple-data-detectors://9>

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
Sent: December-16-13 9:03 AM

To:  McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Address for Kenya visa

Thank you just talked to her commanding officer....

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

Le 2013-12-16 a 08:42, "McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX" <Jordan.McPhee@gov.bc.ca> a écrit :

Please see the phone numbers below if you would like to connect.

Thanks,
Jordan

From S15, 19, 22
Sent: 16 December 2013 08:39

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Address for Kenya visa

Of course.
S15, 19

"McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX" <Jordan.McPhee@gov.bc.ca> 2013/12/16 8:36 AM >>>

Is it alright if I give our protocol guy your phone number so that he can connect with you regarding visa?

From: Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX
Sent: December-16-13 8:33 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Kenya

I did not ask her as | do not know who the officer is,

Normally the Office of Protocol deals with Diplomatic and Consular issues ( passports, visas, airport clearances,
greetings, etc ) as they require diplomatic correspondence.

S15
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note comes from our office .

I did not send the note last night as discussed as | do not have the required information eg S22
S22

I am contacting Ottawa in a few minutes but with out the info it is not possible to get the request fulfilled.

I can phone the officer in question to find out why they are acting this way. If appears like duplication

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

Le 2013-12-16 a 07:38, "McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX" <Jordan.McPhee@gov.bc.ca> a écrit :

S15

s15 Was just wondering if you asked the RCMP to assist with this or if we are doubling up our efforts.
She I ask her to hold off or would you like her to proceed?

Jordan

From: Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX
Sent: December-14-13 10:27 AM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Kenya

Things are moving along. Right now it would be important that get a copy of the overall itinerary,

When you have a minute could you give me a breakdown on S22
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S22 this will help assuring proper transportation and Security from the kenyan's point of view. Also
if you have the exact location sites that will be very helpful.
Thank you.

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

From: Chantal.Chastenay@international.gc.ca

Sent: December-14-13 8:16 AM

To:  Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX; Angela.Bogdan@international.gc.ca

Cc: Stephane.Henry@international.gc.ca; Steve.Birch@international.gc.ca; Andrea.Hudson@international.gc.ca;
Geoffrey.Dean@international.gc.ca

Subject: Re: Travelling abroad at Christmas.

Bonjour Marc-Andre,

Copying Steve Birch who is RCMP Liaison as well as Geoffrey and Andrea for their info and advice.
Have a good weekend,

Chantal

----- Message d'origine -----

De : Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX [mailto:Marc.Andre.Ouellette@gov.bc.ca]
Envoyé : Saturday, December 14, 2013 11:13 AM

A : Bogdan, Angela -XDD

Cc : Chastenay, Chantal -XDC; Henry, Stéphane -XDC

Objet : Re: Travelling abroad at Christmas.

Canadian High Commssioner is in the loop. He will be in Nairobi only towards
The end of the journey S22

The primary concern at this point is security. If one of you can put me on touch with the liaison RCMP officer in your
office it would be fantastic....

Thank you for your help,
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Marc-André QOuellette

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

Le 2013-12-14 a 07:37, "Angela.Bogdan@international.gc.ca<mailto: Angela.Bogdan@international.gc.ca>"
<Angela.Bogdan@international.gc.ca<mailto:Angela.Bogdan@international.gc.ca>> a écrit :

Looping in Chantal and Stephane for advice. This is a first for me - believe the Mission should also be advised for
their assessment and to facilitate airport courtesies.

From: Quellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX [mailto:Marc.Andre.Ouellette@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2013 11:22 PM

To: Bogdan, Angela -XDD

Subject: Travelling abroad at Christmas.

Angela,

S15, 22

I do not have the name of the person or department to whom the note should addressed. | would be happy to oblige
but would require your help in identifying the person, division or department.

Thank you

Marc-André Ouellette, LVO

Chief of Protocol and Executive Director
Office of Protocol

Office of the Premier

Government of British Columbia, Canada

From: Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX

Sent: December-14-13 8:13 AM

To:  Angela.Bogdan@international.gc.ca

Cc: Chantal.Chastenay@international.gc.ca; Stephane.Henry@international.gc.ca
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

Le 2013-12-14 a 07:37, "Angela.Bogdan@international.gc.ca" <Angela.Bogdan@international.gc.ca> a écrit :

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

I do not have the name of the person or department to whom the note should addressed. | would be happy to
oblige but would require your help in identifying the person, division or department.

Thank you

Marc-André Ouellette, LVO

Chief of Protocol and Executive Director
Office of Protocol

Office of the Premier

Government of British Columbia, Canada

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Sent: December-13-13 7:42 PM

To: Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Diplomatic Correspondance

| believe | have a photocopy on my office. I'll send it to you.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
From: Quellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2013 7:38 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Diplomatic Correspondance

Jordan,

S15 I will write it tonight or
tomorrow and send it in Sunday so it does not get buried over the week end and | will follow up on Monday morning
05:30 our time to make sure there are no delays...the note may be just a formality. S15

S15
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S22

From: Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX

Sent: December-13-13 6:32 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: High Commission of Canada in Nairobi

The High Commission of Canada in Nairobi is providing emergency consular assistance only. Canadians requiring
emergency assistance should call the High Commission of Canada in Nairobi.

Nairobi —

High Commission of Canada

Street Address

Limuru Road, Gigiri, Nairobi, Kenya

Postal Address

P.O. Box 1013, Nairobi, 00621, Kenya

Telephone

254 (20) 366-3000

Fax

254 (20) 366-3900

Email nrobi@international.gc.ca <mailto:nrobi@international.gc.ca>

Internet canadainternational.gc.ca/kenya/ <http://www.canadainternational.gc.ca/kenya/>
Services

Passport Services Available

For emergency assistance after hours, call the High Commission of Canada in Nairobi and follow the instructions.

You may also call the Emergency Watch and Response Centre in Ottawa at 613-996-8885.

From: Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX
Sent: December-13-13 5:51 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Oh! Oh!
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http://kenyahighcommission.ca/

This may be a bit trickier than expected. See what they say about visas. s16, 22

<http://kenyahighcommission.ca/>
Christmas Holiday Break <http://kenyahighcommission.ca/2013/12/christmas-holiday-break/>

This is to inform that the Mission will be closed for the Christmas break from 23rd December, 2013 up to 1st January,
2014. Office operations will resume on 2nd January, 2014.

Further, to allow adequate time for visa processing, applicants are advised to submit their documents on or before 11th
December, 2013. Any submissions received after this date will be processed as from 2nd January, 2014.

Best wishes for a wonderful holiday season and a prosperous Happy New Year.

From: Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX
Sent: December-13-13 5:28 PM

To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: KENYA Visa : form-22-1
Attachments: form-22-1.pdf

Jordan,

As we have a very short turnaround time in acquiring a visa form OTTAWA ( 7 days they say) it would be wise to
start filling this form now just in case we need it on Monday. If we could also get multiple photos taken on the week-
end so she would not have to do this next week and creature more delays. They need a complete itinerary as well as
per note below.

VISA requirements:
Country: Kenya
City: Ottawa
Visa required: Yes
Visa required for stays in transit lounge: No

Processing time: 7 days
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Special passport:
o Form(s): 1
0 Photo(s): 1
Complete travel itinerary required: Yes
The following link provide information that must be read to travelling. Note the two advisories ...
KENYA Advisories on security:

http://travel.gc.ca/destinations/kenya

HEALTH: Re Health notices/vaccines required for KENYA and East Africa.

http://www.phac-aspc.gc.ca/tmp-pmv/countries-pays/country-pays-eng.php?id=276

From: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Sent: December-13-13 3:09 PM

To: Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX
Subject: Can you call me?
Regarding Kenyan Consulate.

My cell: S17

Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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APPLICATION FORM FOR A VISA
(To be completed in Block Letters)

1. Visa required (specify) [ ]Single [ ]Multiple [ ]Transit

2.(a) Surname/Family Name ..o ooeicierineiee ettt v e raer e enes

(b) Other Names in FUIl ...ttt e e er s e sre enes

(c) Sex [ Male [ ]Female

(d) Full Names of Parent(s)/SPOUSE(S) «ccceeeeveeeiereererererrerrereereereereeeeer e e

3. (a) DateofBirth [ |pD | MM [ vy

(b) Country and Place of Birth .....cccccceoeeeieineeicee ettt
(€) Profession/OCCUPALION ......ccoeueuverieeete ettt ettt st aes e et sn e

4. (a) Nationality at Birth .....cccccceeveeveeeieecceee et et s
(b) Present Nationality, if different ...

(c) CouNtry Of RESIAENCE ....ooveereceeieeceictieeeeecte ettt et e ee b e

(d) Contact Address in the Country of Residence (Physical address)

5. Passport/Travel Document held:

(2) NO. ettt et r e e e et e e s et et sheebeeneersaeraenbenaeenene
(D) Place Of ISSUE w..ueeeveceeceeeeeetreercte ettt st et ee s e ebeebesas s aensennn
(C) DAt OF ISSUR w.ueeee ettt ettt et et et e e sae b saesn s aenbenns
(d) EXPIrY date veeeeeeiee ettt et erre et ettt sbestesae e s e e saesreeneansanraesnens
(E) ISSUBA DY cvveeteeeeeie ettt ettt et st ete v s ae e sbestesnsesaersennenees

(b) Proposed Date Of ENTIY ....cvcceeieieceieiceectieieeete et e ceeereese e eee v sveseenees
(C) DUFAtion OF SEAY .eovveiriiiieiirieieee ettt s et se e e sre b eneareeraens

FORM 22
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7. Full names and addresses of Hotels/Places/Firms/Friends or Relatives to be visited in Kenya
(Physical address)

9. Will you be returning to your Country of Residence/Domicile?.......ccccccvevvreevireecveeccreeennen.

10. Have you been previously denied entry into Kenya? If yes state when and reasons given.

11. Have you ever been convicted of any offence under any system of law? If yes give offence
L g Lo I o T=T T |1 £V RO P O PP

) ettt e ettt sheshe et ebaeb e b she sheeas ebbenbe et she shesasesaebbenbear b shesreennees (insert name)
understand that if any of the particulars furnished above are found to be incorrect or

if any relevant information is found to be withheld or suppressed, the visa is liable to be
cancelled.

(Signature of applicant).......ccccceeveeenineneeceeeeeeenee. Date....eceeeeeeee ettt

NOTE:

(a) Incomplete applications will be rejected

(b) The possession of a visa is not the final authority to enter the Republic of Kenya

(c) Engaging in any form of business or employment without a requisite permit or pass
is an offence.

FOR OFFICIAL USE
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Pages 25 through 30 redacted for the following reasons:

S15, 19, 22
S22



From: Jessica.Mills@international.gc.ca [mailto:Jessica.Mills@international.gc.ca]
Sent: December-13-13 01:38

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Letter from the High Commissioner to Kenya, David Angell

Good morning,

Please find attached a letter from High Commissioner David Angell to The Honourable Christy
Clark.

Thank you,

Jessica Mills

Office of the High Commissioner | Bureau du Haut-commissaire
High Commission of Canada | Haut-commissariat du Canada
PO Box/CP 1013, Limuru Road, 00621 — Nairobi, Kenya
Tel./Tél.: (254-20) 366-3201

Fax/Télécopieur (254-20) 366-3911
jessica.mills@international.gc.ca

www.kenya.ge.ca
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De Wit, Antoinette PREM:EX

From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
To: Jessica.Mills@international.gc.ca
Subject: RE: Letter from the High Commissioner to Kenya, David Angell

Thank vou very much, We have shared the contents with the appropriate staff and the kind otfer to assist has
been shared with the Premier. We do appreciaie hearing [rom the High Commissioner about this special trip
that the Premier is taking with her son.

From: Jessica Mills@international.gc.ca [mailto:Jessica.Mills@international.ge.cal
Sent: December-13-13 1:38 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Letter from the High Commissioner to Kenya, David Angell

Good morning,

Please find attached a letter from High Commissioner David Angell to The Honourable Christy Clark.

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

Fax/Télécopieur {(254-20) 366-3911
[essica.mills@international.gc.ca

www . kenya.gc.ca

. Government  Gouvernamant - |
: * of Canada du Canada C;dncidd
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Page 33 redacted for the following reason:



Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX

From: Andrea.Hudson@international.gc.ca
Sent; Wednesday, December 18, 2013 4:31 AM
To: Quellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Kenyaiti.doc

Bonjour - heard from RCMP that trip is cancelled.

~~~~~ Original Message -----

From: Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX [mailto:Marc.Andre.Ouellette@gov.be.cal
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 06:21 PM

To: Hudson, Andrea -XDV

Subject: Kenyaiti.doc
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